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Adam Teitzman, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 20250084-SU - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Orange County by 
Gulfstream Utility LLC 

Dear Mr. Teitzman: 

On behalf of Gulfstream Utility LLC (“Gulfstream” or “Utility”) this letter is the 
supplemental response to Staffs Second Data Request dated August 25, 2025 

1. For each month of the test year, please provide the water gallons sold and wastewater 
gallons billed to customers who have their wastewater treated by the Utility. 

RESPONSE: 
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 
11 
12 

1,539,550.00 
1,274,230.00 
1,249,120.00 
1,161,220.00 
1,254,920.00 
1,203,850.00 
1,296,230.00 
974,800.00 

1,249,130.00 
1,194,060.00 
1,247,830.00 
1,313,750.00 
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2. For each month of the test year, please provide the water gallons sold and wastewater 
gallons billed to customers who have their wastewater treated by the County. 

RESPONSE: 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 

1,006,392.00 
1,101,350.00 
1,098,350.00 
877,390.00 

1,028,460.00 
1,046,040.00 
1,037,240.00 
781,260.00 
961,810.00 
935,590.00 

1,023,940.00 
1,054,900.00 

Should you or Staff have any questions regarding this response please do not hesitate to 
contact me. 

Very truly yours, 

/s/ Martin S. Friedman 
Martin Friedman 

MSF: 

Cc: Sebastian Olivieri (via email) 


